kritts@townofcanandaigua.org

From: kritts@townofcanandaigua.org

Sent: Wednesday, April 15, 2020 10:12 AM

To: ‘Anthony Venezia'

Cc: Rocco Venezia; 'Eric Cooper’; 'Development Clerk'
Subject: Application materials needed

Hi all,

Just wanted to recap what is still needed in terms of application materials;
- Signatures on the building permit application (pdf or hardcopy).

Please submit this (in addition to what was requested in the PRC minutes) to us by this Friday, April 17™". Thank you.

Kyle Ritts

Zoning Inspector

Town of Canandaigua
kritts@townofcanandaigua.org

From: Anthony Venezia <anthony@veneziasurvey.com>
Sent: Friday, April 10, 2020 12:59 PM

To: Kyle Ritts <kritts@townofcanandaigua.org>
Subject: Fwd: FW: Forms

Kyle
| hope these will suffice for now

Thanks
Pat

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Anthony Venezia <anthony@veneziasurvey.com>
Date: Wed, Apr 8, 2020 at 3:19 PM

Subject: Re: FW: Forms

To: Marie Kenton <mkenton@ketmar.com>

| will find out

Anthony

On Wed, Apr 8, 2020 at 3:15 PM Marie Kenton <mkenton@ketmar.com> wrote:

Anthony



kritts@townofcanandaigua.org

From: kritts@townofcanandaigua.org

Sent: Friday, April 10, 2020 10:01 AM

To: ‘Anthony Venezia'

Cc: Rocco Venezia; 'Eric Cooper’; '‘Development Clerk'

Subject: Application Needed for 3312 Fallbrook Park Application (Quehl & Vestal)
Attachments: FALLBROOK PARK 3312 2020-04-08 Building Permit App.pdf

Hi Anthony,

The following materials for the proposed work @ 3312 are still needed:
- Signatures on the Building Permit Application (pg. 4 and 5)

Please submit this as soon as possible. Thanks you,

Ky[e Ritts

Zoning Inspector
Town of Canandaigua
kritts@townofcanandaigua.org




